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From: Alexander Bourne

Date: 15 June 2020 at 14:44:43 BST
To: Matt Hancock

Cc

Subject: Fwd: |

Dear Matt,

Thanks for your time the other day and | hope all is well. Please see below and attached letter

regarding ||
All the best

Alex

WG *Hing, Alexander Bourne
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This e-mail is confidential, private and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our
apologies. Do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in reliance on its

contents; to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this e-mail has gone astray
before deleting it.

Begin forwarded message:

From: I
Subject: Fwd [N

Date: 15 June 2020 at 14:26:28 BST
To: I

This is the letter |l v rote to our MD, I Il hzs emailed Matt Hancock’s

office but received no response.

A development to this document -
N Ci22hip
ceremonies have been delayed indefinitely.

---------- Forwarded message ---------



]
Date: Mon, 15 Jun 2020 at 13:26

Subject: | NN

To: I





